



RE: Bail Attendance 19/06/2026 – Resubmission of Evidence & Case Files and bail Variation and Case Disposal Requests!

From Rob.A.Johnston@met.police.uk <Rob.A.Johnston@met.police.uk>
Date Thu 18/06/2026 04:39
To Si_Alienware_Laptop@outlook.com <Si_Alienware_Laptop@outlook.com>
Cc Alina.Knox@met.police.uk <Alina.Knox@met.police.uk>

Dear Mr Cordell

Your case is being submitted to the CPS for a charging decision. Your supporting documents will be added to the case file for the CPS to consider.

For your information, we now use a Computer system called CONNECT and the custody number and the case/URN reference are always different, this is completely normal and has nothing to do with issues around the closing the custody record.

Concerning the issues of the closing of the custody record, this resulted in PNC not being immediately updated. You were informed of the bail conditions whilst in custody and a copy of the bail sheet was subsequently sent to you. If you wish to make a formal complaint regarding this matter, can I please suggest that you file it online via [Complaints | Metropolitan Police](#) or you call 101. This matter will then be looked at by our Professionalism department.

Regarding your bail to return date on 19/06/2026, this is unlikely to be effective as we are engaging with the CPS. I will ask DC KNOX to contact you on Friday morning with details of a new bail to return date. I do understand that you wish to vary your bail conditions, and this can be looked at. I understand that DC KNOX has spoken with your sister and will be in a better position to address this.

Kind regards

Rob



Rob Johnston
Detective Sergeant

Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)
Domestic Abuse Investigation Team 3

Mobile: 0777 666 8198

Wood Green Police Station, 347 High Road, N22 8JA

www.met.police.uk Rob.A.Johnston@met.police.uk

Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official

From: Simon Cordell <Si_Alienware_Laptop@outlook.com>
Sent: 17 June 2026 18:01

To: Knox Alina - NA-CU <Alina.Knox@met.police.uk>; Johnston Rob A - NA-CU <Rob.A.Johnston@met.police.uk>

Subject: Bail Attendance 19/06/2026 – Resubmission of Evidence & Case Files and bail Variation and Case Disposal Requests!

Casefile No. PTI URN: 01 /YE/1 1643/26

POLICE URN: 01 YD/3312/26

These two URN numbers are both correct.

They are different because the **custody process was mishandled:**

- The **custody record was left open**, which prevented the bail conditions from being lawfully imposed.
- The OIC later had to **recreate documents after release**, which generated a second URN in the PTI/CPS system.

The **custody URN (01YD/3312/26)** only applies inside the custody suite.

The **PTI/CPS URN (01/YE/11643/26)** is the **real case number** used by CPS, DS Knox, and the digital case system.

For all submissions, evidence, and correspondence, the correct number to use is:

01/YE/11643/26.

Weblink to File: <Dir> [03. Arrested at 23 Byron Terrace Late Mother and My Address AGAIN 09-05-26 - Copy.](#)

To: Alina.Knox@met.police.uk

CC: Rob.A.Johnston@met.police.uk

Subject: Bail Attendance 19/06/2026 – Resubmission of Evidence & Case Files and bail Variation and Case Disposal Requests!

Dear DS Alina Knox and DS Rob Johnston,

I am writing to confirm that I am bailed to attend the police station on **19/06/2026 at 2:00 PM**. I also need to make you aware that I will be **resending all evidence, messages, documents, and correspondence** connected to this matter. When I previously tried to submit material through DS Johnston during a period of bereavement, it resulted in delays and confusion, and the files were not added to the case bundle. I want to ensure everything is clear, properly handled, and placed on file this time.

For clarity, I have already submitted:

- **Full case files and evidence bundles**
- **The complete bail variation request**
- **A request for the case to be disposed of (discontinued)**

These will all be resent directly to you, DS Knox, as the Officer in Charge, with DS Johnston copied in for continuity.

I will also include a short note explaining a key evidential point: The complainant claimed I broke her hand in two places, yet the video taken five days later shows her using that same hand normally — no cast, no splint, full movement, and no signs of pain. She bends the wrist across her forehead and takes selfies with it. The hand being operated on in the video is the one she injured in a separate glassing incident, not the hand she accused me of damaging. This directly contradicts the allegation.

My requests are as follows:

1. **That all evidence I resend is formally added to the case file.**
2. **That the bail variation request is reviewed and placed on file.**
3. **That the full evidence bundle is shown to CPS if the case is being reviewed or has already been sent.**

4. **That CPS are made aware of the contradictions and the request for the case to be discontinued.**

Please confirm receipt and advise if you require any specific format or additional information ahead of the 19th.

Attached Files For Review:

1. [13.1. Doc1 Wood Green Police Sation **Bail Variation and Case Disposal Request**.pdf](#)
2. [13.2. Doc2 Procedural Case History.pdf](#)
3. [13.3. Doc3 What Happened with Sister Includes diary recordings before & afterwards.pdf](#)
4. [13.4. Doc4 Main the Truth and Nothing But the Truth 17-06-2026.pdf](#)

Kind regards, Mr. **Simon Paul Cordell**

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.